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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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CE-L2, CE-789,ACE-882, Ce-883, CE-88L, CcE-885, CE-886, CE-887

Rowlandsville derives its name from fhe Rowland family who have lived

along the banks of the Octoraro Creek since their first purchase of a tract
of land called "Glass House" in 17L9. A mumber of factors have contribubed
to the economic:and community development of the /town. Grist and séw mills
have operated on both the Octoraro Creek and its tributary Bason's Run
( Beeson's Run ) in the 18th éentury along with the manufacture of iron in
the very late 18th Century and most of the 19th Century, Nineteenth Century
continuation of grain processing remained under the namé of Davis Christy
and Co. The McCullough Iron Company continued the manufacture of iron in
mid century- after buying the property in 1859. Extensive remains of the
factory attest to the importance this iron manufacturer played in boosting
Rowlandsville to more that a grist mill commmity. Iike many industrizl
complexes, mill housiﬁg wasr:‘construct.ed to house company WOIkei;S and their
families. Three sturdy granite and fieldstone structures (CE-886) once
housed iron company emplojees along the east bank of the Octoraro Creek.
Residential and commercial structires were built on both sides.of
the Octoraro Creek which are now comnected by a late 19th Century Pratt’
Through Truss Bridge. Steep hillsides restricted extensive town development
but did not contain construction-to the relatively few flat plots of ground.
Frame structures with elevated and exposed basements compensated for the
drastic change in slope. (CE-882) Rowlandsville was elso blessed with the

pressence of a town railroad depot for the Phila. Balt. Central R.R. This
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asset éndoubtediy provided Rowlandsville the exposure it needed to remain

vital through the 19th and early 20th Genturiés. Morocho Paper Co. bought

the iron mill complex in 1892 and produed roofing paper into the early

20th Century, until the opération burned and left the structures in ruin.

Traips no longer pass through Rowlandsville and like manyvof its kind, tﬁe

town is a quiet residential community. Two elevatgd train bridges were

built south of Rowlandsville to cfoss the Octoraro. ﬁége first 6ne-Waé~§§ilt
‘w‘bﬁal;éndvaRoberts Company ét.Pencoyd Iron Works in 1905. (CEf881> Itvis a single
lane reinforced iron wallvﬁridgé with supporting granite piers,that,runsﬁthrough |

the mammo th reinforced concrete arches of the higher'two lane Penn Central

Bridge (CE-883). These two structures, although dramatically placed, do not

bring commercé to Rowlandsville only over it.
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